
MEMORANDUM

TO: Rules Review Subcommittee of the Senate Resources & Environment Committee and the
House Resources & Conservation Committee

FROM: Deputy Division Manager - Katharine Gerrity

DATE: July 1, 2019

SUBJECT: Idaho Department of Lands

IDAPA 20.00.00 - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (Docket No.
20-0000-1900) - Idaho Department of Lands

The Idaho Department of Lands submits notice of temporary and proposed rules that reauthorize and
re-publish the following previously approved chapters at:

20.01.01, Rules of Practice and Procedure Before the State Board of Land Commissioners – All rules except
the following Sections: 790 through 860. According to the department, these sections have been superseded
by statute: See Chapter 52, Title 67, Idaho Code;
20.02.01, Rules Pertaining to the Idaho Forest Practices Act;
20.04.01, Rules Pertaining to Forest Fire Protection

These rules were previously analyzed and reviewed by the Legislative Services Office upon their initial
promulgation. Changes from the previously approved rules are noted above.

Rulemaking appears to be authorized pursuant to Sections 38-115, 38-132, 38-402, 38-1304, 58-104,
58-105, 67-5201 et seq., and 67- 5206(5)(b), Idaho Code.

cc: Idaho Department of Lands
Dustin Miller

*** PLEASE NOTE ***
Per the Idaho Constitution, all administrative rules may be reviewed by the Legislature during the next legisla-
tive session. The Legislature has 3 options with this rulemaking docket: 1) Approve the docket in its entirety;
2) Reject the docket in its entirety; or 3) Reject the docket in part.
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